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TO:
School Transportation Directors

FROM:
Bruce D. Little, Senior Transportation Consultant – (303) 866-6655

Greta L. Bleau, Senior Transportation Consultant – (303) 866-6656

DATE:
April 30, 2012
SUBJECT:
Retiring Transportation Employee Recognition

The Colorado Department of Education, School Transportation Unit, would like to honor your school transportation employees who will be retiring with at least ten years of service transporting our children safely.

Please submit to this office the names of any transportation employee retiring from your district.  Certificates will be mailed to the address below for distribution to the retirees.

Please return this form with your school district name and mailing address.

Thank you.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 


RETIRING SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
 Contact Person ________________________________Phone #_____________________

_________________________________________________________________________


 School District Name 



Mailing Address

NAME






 POSITION

  YEARS OF SERVICE
(please type or print clearly)



(most recent)

   (minimum of 10)

                                                 __________                                              _____________
                                                 __________                                              _____________
                                                 __________                                              _____________
     __                                          __________                                            _____________
RETURN TO:
Colorado Department of Education--School Transportation Unit

201 East Colfax Avenue, Room 201
Denver, CO  80203

Fax 303-866-6656
Bleau_g@cde.state.co.us
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